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June 12,2024 
 
RE: Intake Screening 2406-021 Incomplete Application Response  
 
 
Dear City of Mercer Island: 
 
The following comments have been addressed in the drawing set (new set has been uploaded). 
 

1. GENERAL: 
a. Bookmarks have been resaved for the set. 
b. Building valuation has been added  

2. INTAKE BUILDING: 
a. Note says to check coversheet, cover sheet has been updated. 

3. INTAKE CIVIL/SITE/UTILITIES: 
a. Additional information added to site plan to illustrate net increase of impervious 

surface is less than 500 SF, and new +replaced hard surface is less than 2,000 SF.   
4. INTAKE FIRE:   

a. Valuation has been added to form and uploaded. 
5. INTAKE PLANNING 

a. ADU permit uploaded. 
6. INTAKE TREES 

a. Tree inventory has been uploaded. 
 

 
Thank you, 
 
Laura Hafermann 
Salt Studio LLC 
206.948.2014 
laura@salt-studio.net 


